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From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: FW: OUC Indian River
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 1:17:41 PM

As we discussed.

Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1(813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Kyhos, Michael [mailto:MKyhos@ouc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Osbourn, Scott; Baez, David R.

Cc: Blair, Garfield; Tribby, Matthew

Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

Scott,

I would like to ask Tom whether the final permit language in Section C will reflect the amendments
that are underway to 62-297.310 (Notice of Proposed Rule published 6-12-14)? This would remove
the requirement for annual emission testing if a unit operated less than 400 hours/year regardless
of fuel type, and would be useful on the IRP CTs.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott Osbourn@golder.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 4:41 PM

To: Kyhos, Michael; Baez, David R.
Cc: Blair, Garfield; Tribby, Matthew
Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

David and | have a call with Tom Cascio tomorrow to discuss one last outstanding issue on the
Stanton TV renewal. While we’re on the phone with Tom, can we tell him that we have no
comments on the Indian River draft TV renewal?
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Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Osbourn, Scott

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:45 PM
To: 'Kyhos, Michael'; 'Baez, David R.'
Cc: 'Blair, Garfield'; Tribby, Matthew
Subject: FW: OUC Indian River

We've received the attached “Preliminary Draft” from Tom Cascio at the FDEP. I've reviewed the
draft and it seems to have incorporated the revisions that we had requested, including the removal
of reference to the OGC requirement for the CTs. The attached does not include the Insignificant
Activities list, so I've also requested a copy of that to determine if they’ve accepted our requested
revisions to the list.

Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1(813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:42 AM

To: Osbourn, Scott
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Subject: OUC Indian River

Hi Scott — I've attached a pre-draft of the Indian River Title V renewal permit. | think I've included all
the changes you asked for. Please review. Many thanks.

Tom

(2]

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email

addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.
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From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Cascio, Tom

Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:52:19 PM
Thanks Tom!

Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1(813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:49 PM

To: Osbourn, Scott

Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

Hi Scott — here is the Insignificant List.

Tom

From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com]
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:41 PM

To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Tribby, Matthew
Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

Tom—I've forwarded on to OUC for their review and comment. It looks good to me, but I'll wait to
hear back from OUC. We had requested some revisions to the “Insignificant Activities” list and that
wasn’t included in your attachment. Can you forward that revised list along as well?

Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1(813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com
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Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.
Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:42 AM
To: Osbourn, Scott

Subject: OUC Indian River

Hi Scott — I've attached a pre-draft of the Indian River Title V renewal permit. | think I've included all
the changes you asked for. Please review. Many thanks.

Tom

—
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From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Tribby, Matthew

Subject: RE: OUC Indian River

Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:41:18 PM

Tom—I've forwarded on to OUC for their review and comment. It looks good to me, but I'll wait to
hear back from OUC. We had requested some revisions to the “Insignificant Activities” list and that
wasn’t included in your attachment. Can you forward that revised list along as well?

Scott Osbourn, P.E. | Associate and Practice Group Leader | Golder Associates Inc.

5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609

T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 287-1717 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:42 AM

To: Osbourn, Scott

Subject: OUC Indian River

Hi Scott — I've attached a pre-draft of the Indian River Title V renewal permit. | think I've included all
the changes you asked for. Please review. Many thanks.

Tom

g
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